

**Behnam Ghaffari**

---

**Subject:** FW: additional info for file No. 0090-EX-ST-2007 and 0048-EX-PL-2007

---

**From:** Hunter, Daryl [mailto:daryl.hunter@viasat.com]

**Sent:** Friday, February 23, 2007 1:30 AM

**To:** Behnam Ghaffari

**Subject:** RE: additional info for file No. 0090-EX-ST-2007 and 0048-EX-PL-2007

Hi Ben,

I'm told by the program manager that Boeing has requested two locations for the STA. Fort Eustis and the Pentagon. Testing of the system will take place at Ft. Eustis and there will be some additional activity at the Pentagon prior to shipment.

The coordinates for Fort Eustis are 37 deg 2 min N latitude and 76 deg 4 min W longitude. The desired operational radius is 80.5 km with a maximum altitude of 1550 m

The Pentagon coordinates are 38 deg 56 min NL and 77 deg 3 min WL. The desired operational radius again is 80.5 km with a maximum altitude of 1550 m.

I am back in California and will give you a call tomorrow morning to follow up.

Thanks and regards,

Daryl

**Daryl T. Hunter, P.E.**

**Senior Systems Engineer**

**ViaSat, Inc.**

*Email: daryl.hunter@viasat.com*

*Phone: 760-476-2583*

*Fax: 760-929-3934*

**ViaSat Brings Your Network to Life**

[<www.viasat.com>](http://www.viasat.com)